{ED S T4
& U

&
%41 prote”

REGION 5
CHICAGO, IL 60604

®“OH|AN3

&
)
Y agenct

7

August 21, 2024

VIA E-MAIL
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brandon Forseth

EHS Manager, I-K-1 Manufacturing Company, Inc.
107 Maple Court

Edgerton, Wisconsin 53534-1833

Email: bforseth@ikimfg.com

Dear Brandon Forseth:

Enclosed is a file-stamped Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) which resolves EPA’s alleged
violations in the matter of I-K-I Manufacturing Company, Inc. — Edgerton Facility, docket no. CAA-05-
2024-0048. As indicated by the filing stamp on its first page, we filed the ESA with the Regional
Hearing Clerk on August 21, 2024.

Please direct any questions regarding this case to James Bonar-Bridges, Associate Attorney, 312-353-
6316.

Sincerely,

JULIANE  SWadeie
GRANGE %% 6500
Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

Enclosure

cc: Gunnar Brown/via electronic mail
Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov

Maria Hill/via electronic mail
Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov
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